SENATE COMMITTEE ON RULES AND REDISTRICTING

June 15, 2001 Hearing Room C 9:00 AM Tapes 116

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Sen. Steve Harper, Chair
	Sen. Peter Courtney, Vice-Chair
	Sen. Jason Atkinson
	Sen. John Minnis
MEMBER EXCUSED:	Sen. Lee Beyer
	Sen. Kate Brown
	Sen. Randy Miller
STAFF PRESENT:	Craig Allen, Administrator
	Rick Berkobien, Administrator
	Jan McComb, Administrator
	Marjorie Taylor, Administrator
	Pam Brunell, Committee Assistant
MEASURE/ISSUES HEA	RD: Work Session: HB 3105A HB 3770A HB 2440A
	HB 3611A HB 2990 HB 3357A

HB 3094A HB 2584A HB 2335A

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 116,	A	
001	Chair Harper	Calls meeting to order at 9:05 a.m. and opens work session on HB 3105A.
HB 3105A -	- WORK SESSION	
005 Sen. Courtney		MOTION: Moves HB 3105A to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways and Means.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Beyer L, Brown, Miller
	Chair Harper	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
055	Chair Harper	Closes work session on HB 3105A and opens work session on HB 3770A.
HB 3770A -	- WORK SESSION	
060 Sen. Courtney Chair Harper		MOTION: Moves HB 3770A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Beyer L, Brown, Courtney
	Chair Harper	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. HARPER will lead discussion on the floor.
062	Chair Harper	Closes work session on HB 3770A and opens work session on HB 2440A.
HB 2440A -	- WORK SESSION	
067	Sen. Courtney	MOTION: Moves HB 2440A to the floor with a DO PASS

		recommendation. VOTE: 4-0
	Chair Harper	EXCUSED: 3 - Beyer L, Brown, Miller Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
070	Chair Harper	SEN. COURTNEY will lead discussion on the floor. Closes work session on HB 2440A and opens work session on HB 3611A.
<u>HB 3611A – W</u>	VORK SESSION	
073	Joe Landry	International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. Describes purpose of HB 3611A.
087	Sen. Courtney	MOTION: Moves HB 3611A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
	Chair Harper	EXCUSED: 3 - Beyer L, Brown, Miller Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
005		SEN. MINNIS will lead discussion on the floor.
095	Chair Harper	Closes work session on HB 3611A and opens work session on HB 2990.
	DRK SESSION	
097 110	Debbie Boone Sen. Courtney	Legislative Assistant, Representative Hopson, House District 2. Submits written testimony on HB 2990, Tim Josi (EXHIBIT A). MOTION: Moves HB 2990 to the floor with a DO PASS
	, J	recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Beyer L, Brown, Miller
	Chair Harper	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. ATKINSON will lead discussion on the floor.
124	Chair Harper	Closes work session on HB 2990 and opens work session on HB 3357A.
	VORK SESSION	
130	Ronelle Shankle	Department of Justice Division of Child Support. Explains HB 3357A.
137	Sen. Courtney	MOTION: Moves HB 3357A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Beyer L, Brown, Miller
1.40	Chair Harper	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. MINNIS will lead discussion on the floor.
142	Chair Harper	Closes work session on HB 3357A and opens work session on HB 3094A.
	VORK SESSION	
146 152	Rick Berkobien Sen. Courtney	Committee Administrator. Explains HB 3094A. MOTION: Moves HB 3094A to the floor with a DO PASS
		recommendation. VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Beyer L, Brown, Miller
	Chair Harper	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. HARPER will lead discussion on the floor.
155	Chair Harper	Closes work session on HB 3094A and opens work session on HB 2584A.
<u>HB 2584A – W</u>	VORK SESSION	
158	John Lindback	Director, Elections Division. Clarifies HB 2584A and –A2 amendments (EXHIBIT B).
188	Sen. Minnis	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2584-A2 amendments

		dated 06/12/01. VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Beyer L, Brown, Miller
	Vice Chair	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	Courtney	itearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
190	Sen. Minnis	MOTION: Moves HB 2584A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Beyer L, Brown, Miller
	Vice Chair Courtney	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
		SEN. COURTNEY will lead discussion on the floor.
195	Vice Chair Courtney	Closes work session on HB 2584A and opens work session on HB 2335A.
<u>HB 2335A – W</u>	VORK SESSION	
200	Staff	Submits HB 2335-A3amendments (EXHIBIT C).
200	Staff	Submits written testimony from Ingrid Swenson (EXHIBIT D).
204	Sen. Minnis	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2335-A3 amendments dated 06/01/01.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Beyer L, Brown, Miller
	Vice Chair	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	Courtney	
206	Sen. Minnis	MOTION: Moves HB 2335A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Beyer L, Brown, Miller
Vice Chair Courtney	Vice Chair Courtney	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	y	SEN. MINNIS will lead discussion on the floor.
208	Vice Chair Courtney	Adjourns meeting at 9:20 a.m.

Submitted By,

Reviewed By,

Pam Brunell,Craig Allen,Committee AssistantAdministrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A – HB 2990, written testimony, Tim Josi, 1p.
B – HB 2584, -A2 amendments, Staff, 1 p.
C – HB 2335, -A3 amendments, Staff, 1 p.
D – HB 2335, written testimony, Ingrid Swenson, 1 p.